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November 3, 2010
Mr. Richard Williams -
Affordable Paint & Body Of Margate W‘
1815 North State Road 7 L
Margate, FL 33063

Re: Facility No. 112532
Dear Mr. Williams:

Our records indicate your Surface Coating Opera’aon Air General Permit (AGP)
entitlement is set to expire on 2/23/2011. .

Pursuant to the Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP) Rule 62-
210.310 or 62-213-300, Florida Administrative Code, your facility is entitled to operate under
the AGP Program for no more than five (5) years.

To continue your entitlement, the Owner/ Authorized Representative shall submit a
new registration form containing all current information regarding the facility no later than
thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of your facility’s current AGP entitlement.

We have enclosed an AGP registration form checklist to assist you with the
continuation of your five (5) year entitlement. Also, you may obtain a copy of the appropriate
registration form from the FDEP Division of Air Resource Management webpage at
http:/ /www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/air_gp. htm

If you need additional information, please contact Stephen McKeough at 850/ 921-9539
or by email at Stephen. McKeough@dep.state.fl.us.
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